MOUNTAIN SHADOWS ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:45 p.m. Zoom

IN ATTENDANCE:

Cindy Crawford	Melissa Coates	Marinda Jelinek
Tina Susuico	Gillian Burge	Niki George (New JSD Board Member

Leila Mortensen

MEETING MINUTES

Ms. Crawford, chair of the school community council, called the meeting to order.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEMBERS/

- Cindy Crawford will serve another term as the Chair
- Jennifer Wood will serve as the Vice-Chair
- Marinda Jelinek will serve as the secretary
- Mr Kasey Dahl and Ms Jennifer Wood will serve as the teacher representatives
- •

School Land Trust – Ms. Susuico

- Goal #1 Grades 4-6 will increase proficiency by at least 5% from the pre to post on District Benchmark assessments in ELA and Math.
- Goal #2 Kindergarten to 3rd grade will increase Acadience proficiency by 5% from the number of students who were proficient in the midyear assessment in 2019.
- In our plan, we were planning on using money for assistants. Many of our assistants decided not to return.
- Paying for .75 of 20% for a BTS Dance teacher, which students are loving.
- Paying for a Second Steps assistant to implement the program, which students are loving as well.

SCHOOL CODE OF CONDUCT – MS. SUSUICO

• Please review it. Went through it over the summer with the Instructional Leadership Team to revise it, especially to include things due to COVID-10. If you have questions, let me know. If you're in agreement with the plan, let me know by next Thursday, October 1st.

2019-2020 DATA-Ms. SUSUICO

• We do not have data to go over since we did not do the RISE assessment. We do not have end of the year Acadience data for lower grades.

HALLOWEEN-MS. SUSUICO

- Discussed with faculty and staff. Due to COVID-19 we would like to have class parties on Thursday, October 29. The last hour of the day, each teacher will conduct their own classroom party. Students can come dressed in costume, but will still need to wear a face mask. We wouldn't have Cub Moms doing activities in the classes, it would be for the teacher to do. Feedback from the teachers is that they are comfortable having their own party.
- Options for treats:
 - Parents can donate a bag of candy to the classroom. The teacher will pass out the candy to each student.
 - Check with PTA if they could reimburse teachers up to the \$20 for supplying treats and activities for the students.
 - Check with PTA if they would put together goodie bags for students.

BOX TOPS

- We have earned \$120 so far this year.
- We will promote digital Box Tops collection through submitting receipts and scanning receipts in the app.
- We will collect the final clipped Box Tops by having a box in the office where teachers can send students to drop off.
- We will come up with a school-wide goal and a way to reward students when we reach it.

FUN RUN

- There is so much uncertainty at this point with COVID-19. We will revisit this topic in November and/or January to make a final decision.
 - Will we hold the Fun Run at all?
 - If yes, will we make it a fundraiser?

SCC MEETINGS FOR 2019-2020

- November 18th 3:45 (Virtual Meeting)
- January 20, 2021 TBD
- March 17, 2021 TBD

THE MEETING THEN ADJOURNED